October 20, 2008

Marguerite E. Russell, Administrative Law Judge

Ann E. Rendahl, Director, Administrative Law Division
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re:  Inthe Matter of the Petition of Intelligent Community Services, Inc. for Designation as
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Under 47 U.S.C. § 214(e)(2), Docket UT-053041
—Agreed request to modify procedural schedule

Dear Judge Russell or Judge Rendahl:

The parties in this proceeding, Staff of the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Staff), Intelligent Community Services, Inc. (ICS), and Washington Independent
Telecommunications Association/Inland (WITA/Inland), respectfully request modification of the
remainder of the procedural schedule.

Last month, Staff and ICS requested that the due date for filing rebuttal/cross-answering
testimony be set out to October 24 to allow Staff and ICS time to identify witnesses to replace
those who had recently left ICS and the Commission respectively. As the two parties indicated at
that time, the new date that was proposed for rebuttal/cross-answering testimony was provisional,
given that neither ICS nor Staff had replacement witnesses and that counsel for WITA/Inland
was unavailable for consultation about the schedule.

At this time, the parties request that both the hearing date and the deadline for filing
rebuttal/cross-answering testimony be canceled and that the Commission set a date during the
week of November 3rd to conduct an informal scheduling conference to allow the parties to
resolve outstanding scheduling issues.

The parties appreciate the Commission's consideration of their request.

Sincerely,
JENNIFER CAMERON-RULKOWSKI
Assistant Attorney General

JCR:emd
cc: Parties



